Facilities

ECC maintains three distinct campuses and multiple satellite sites under a unified
governance structure with a common mission and vision.

The ECC North Campus, located in Williamsville since 1960, is the oldest and the largest
of the three campuses of ECC. Today, North Campus is spread over 120 acres, offering
classes to students in six of eight buildings, totaling approximately 500,000 square feet,
serving approximately 45% of ECC’s students.

In 1982, the City Campus moved to its present site at the Old Post Office, a 225,000
square foot architectural landmark built in 1901 in downtown Buffalo. In 1993, as part of
the World University Games, New York State and Erie County built a 125,000 square
foot athletic center complete with a renowned swimming pool that was turned over to
ECC after completion of the games. The newest facility, located on Oak Street across
from the City Campus, opened in January, 2008. The 53,000 square foot facility consists
of 20 classrooms and labs, faculty and administrative offices. The City Campus serves
approximately 25% of ECC’s students.

South Campus, located in Orchard Park since 1974, consists of six inter-connected
buildings, surrounding a courtyard. In addition, a seventh building was converted for the
Information Technology Department and a County Auto Bureau while still housing
maintenance operations. The total square feet of the campus is 390,000. Approximately
30% of ECC students attend South Campus. The ECC Foundation building, which is in
the process of being converted into a Green Technology Learning Center and the Vehicle
Technical Training Center are located in close proximity to South Campus. Another
facility, leased by ECC, houses the college’s One-Stop Employment and Traning Center.



